Stephan Jacobs

From: sivest_PPP

Sent: Friday, 13 November 2020 4:45 PM

Cc: Stephan Jacobs; Liandra Scott-Shaw; 'Veronique Fyfe'; Hlengiwe Ntuli

Subject: 16235: Kudusberg Wind Energy Facility near Sutherland: Landowner Notification
Attachments: Kudusberg WEF EA Amendment_Landowner Letter_13Nov2020.pdf; Kudusberg WEF

Amendment_Landowner Letter_13Nov2020_Final_Afr.pdf

Importance: High
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Landowner,
Please find attached letter for your attention.

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you have any queries in this regard.
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Geagte Grondeienaar,
Vind asseblief aangeheg n brief vir u aandag.
Moet asseblief nie huiwer om ons te kontak indien u enige navrae in hierdie verband het nie.

Kind Regards,

Hlengiwe Ntuli
Projects Secretary & PPP Administrator
SIiVEST

D +27 11798 0690 | T +27 11 798 0600 | E HlengiweN@sivest.co.za | W www.sivest.co.za

in South Afnca
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SIVEST - o
12 Autumn Road, Rivonia, 2128 SIVES I :.:.
PO Box 2921, Rivonia, 2128 ¥
Gauteng, South Africa Established 1952
Northern Cape Department of Environment and Nature Your reference:  14/12/16/3/3/1/1976/AM1
Conservation

Private Bag X 6102 Our reference:  16235/C5

Kimberley Date: 13 November 2020

8300

ATTENTION: MR THULANI MTHOMBENI

Dear Mr Thulani Mthombeni,

DEFF REFERENCE NUMBER: 14/12/16/3/3/1/1976/AM1

APPLICATION FOR PART 2 AMENDMENT OF AN ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION (EA): PROPOSED
CONSTRUCTION OF THE KUDUSBERG WIND ENERGY FACILITY (WEF) NEAR SUTHERLAND, WESTERN AND
NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCES

SIVEST SA (Pty) Ltd has been appointed by Kudusberg Wind Farm (Pty) Ltd (hereafter referred to as “Kudusberg
Wind Farm”), as the independent Environmental Assessment Practitioner (EAP) to apply for Amendment of the
Environmental Authorisation (EA) for the abovementioned project.

Kudusberg Wind Farm was issued with an EA for the proposed construction of the Kudusberg Wind Energy Facility
(WEF) near Sutherland, Western and Northern Cape Provinces for the above mentioned project on 25 March 2019
(DEFF Reference No.: 14/12/16/3/3/1/1976), and a subsequent amendment on the 04 April 2019 to correct a minor
naming error (14/12/16/3/3/1/1976/AM1).

Kudusberg Wind Farm is now proposing to submit a Part 2 EA Amendment Application to split the authorised
Kudusberg WEF (14/12/16/3/3/1/1976/AM1) into two (2) separate smaller WEF projects, namely the Kudusberg WEF
and Oya WEF, which will result in a number of technical and administrative changes as detailed below:

Amend the holder and contact details of the EA’s;
Amend the name of the WEFs;

Extend the validity of the EA;

Amend location of Activity and SG codes;

Amend the authorised coordinates;

Amend the overall capacity;

Amend the number of turbines,

Amend the hub height;

Amend the rotor diameter;

Amend the blade length;

Amend the details of the authorised Wind Measuring Lattice Masts; and
Amend the Layout as well as the EMPr.

As the provincial commenting authority, Northern Cape Department of Environment and Nature Conservation (NC
DENC), we would like to inform you that the application for amendment of the EA will be submitted to the Department
of Environment, Forestry and Fisheries (DEFF) in accordance with the National Environmental Management Act, 1998
(Act No. 107 of 1998) (NEMA) — EIA Regulations, 2014 (as amended).
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Please be advised that an electronic copy of the application for the amendment of the EA will be forwarded to you as
soon as it has been submitted to the DEFF.

For further information, please contact SIVEST as follows:

Hlengiwe Ntuli

PO BOX 2921, Rivonia, 2128
Tel — (011) 798 0600

Fax — (011) 803 7272

Email — hlengiwen@sivest.co.za

Yours faithfully

Liandra Scott-Shaw
Environmental Consultant
SIVEST Environmental Division

Kudusberg Wind Farm (Pty) Ltd
Part 2 EA Amendment for proposed development of 325MW Kudusberg WEF and associated infrastructure, between Matjiesfontein and
Sutherland in the Western and Northern Cape Provinces

13 November 2020 Page 2



SIVEST
12 Autumn Road, Rivonia, 2128
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SIVEST| |
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Gauteng, South Africa Established 1952

Western Cape Department of Environmental Affairs and your reference:  14/12/16/3/3/1/1976/AM1
Development Planning

6th Floor, 1 Dorp Street Our reference: 16235 — Kudusberg WEF Amendment
CAPE TOWN Date: 13 November 2020

8001

ATTENTION: MR ZAAHIR TOEFY

VIA EMAIL

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

As the provincial commenting authority, Western Cape Department of Environmental Affairs and Development
Planning (WC DEADP), we would like to inform you that the application for amendment of the EA will be submitted to
the Department of Environment, Forestry and Fisheries (DEFF) in accordance with the National Environmental

Management Act, 1998 (Act No. 107 of 1998) (NEMA) — EIA Regulations, 2014 (as amended).
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

Fax —(011) 803 7272

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

Sent: Friday, 13 November 2020 4:18 PM

To: ‘Thulani Mthombeni'; 'TMthombeni123@gmail.com'

Cc: ‘aviwenyakaza.denc@gmail.com’; Stephan Jacobs; Liandra Scott-Shaw
Subject: Kudusberg Wind Energy Facility near Sutherland: EA Amendment Notification
Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Mr Thulani Mthombeni,

APPLICATION FOR PART 2 AMENDMENT OF AN ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION (EA):
PROPOSED

CONSTRUCTION OF THE KUDUSBERG WIND ENERGY FACILITY (WEF) NEAR SUTHERLAND,
WESTERN AND

NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCES

= DEFF Ref No.: 14/12/16/3/3/1/1976/AM1

Please find attached a letter for your attention.

Kudusberg WEF
EA Amend_Auth...

If you are not the relevant person within your Department for this, please can you distribute this within your
Department or provide us with the contact details for someone within your Department who can assist with
this.

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you have any queries in this regard.”

Kind Regards,

Hlengiwe Ntuli

Projects Secretary & PPP Administrator
SiVEST

D +27 11 798 0690 | T +27 11 798 0600 E HlengiweN@sivest.co.za | W www.sivest.co.za
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Engineering Consulting | Project Management | Environmental Consulting | Town & Regional Planning | Management Systems Consulting
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Stephan Jacobs

From: sivest_PPP

Sent: Friday, 13 November 2020 4:34 PM

To: 'Toefy Zaahir'

Cc: '‘Adri La Meyer'; Stephan Jacobs; Liandra Scott-Shaw

Subject: Kudusberg Wind Energy Facility near Sutherland: EA Amendment Notification
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Mr Zaahir,

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
EA Armendment...

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

a % Al 1y
e i it ?’ 1
SIVES i ose® @CESA | o i

Engineering Consulting | Project Management | Environmental Consulting | Town & Regional Planning | Management Systems Consulting

o

LEVEL 2 BBBEE CONTRIBUTOR IN SOUTH AFRICA

South Africa: Durban | East London | Johannesburg | Pietermaritzburg | Pretoria | Richards Bay
Mauritius: SIVEST Mauritius Ltd: Port Louis | Daniel Wong Chung Co. Ltd: Curepipe
United Kingdom: MBM Consulting: London, England | Tunbridge Wells, England www.mbmconsult.com



SIVEST 51 Wessel Road, Rivonia Phone + 27 11 798 0600

Environmental PO Box 2921, Rivonia Fax + 2711803 7272
2128 Email info@sivest.co.za
Gauteng, South Africa www.sivest.co.za

Established 1952

Your reference:  14/12/16/3/3/1/1976/AM1

Our reference: 16235 — Kudusberg WEF Amendment

Date: 13 November 2020

Dear Landowner,

DEFF REFERENCE NUMBER: 14/12/16/3/3/1/1976/AM1

APPLICATION FOR PART 2 AMENDMENT OF AN ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION (EA): PROPOSED
CONSTRUCTION OF THE KUDUSBERG WIND ENERGY FACILITY (WEF) NEAR SUTHERLAND, WESTERN
AND NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCES

SIVEST SA (Pty) Ltd has been appointed by Kudusberg Wind Farm (Pty) Ltd (hereafter referred to as “Kudusberg
Wind Farm”), as the independent Environmental Assessment Practitioner (EAP) to apply for Amendment of the
Environmental Authorisation (EA) for the above-mentioned project.

Kudusberg Wind Farm was issued with an EA for the proposed construction of the Kudusberg Wind Energy Facility
(WEF) near Sutherland, Western and Northern Cape Provinces for the above-mentioned project on 25 March 2019
(DEFF Reference No.: 14/12/16/3/3/1/1976), and a subsequent amendment on the 04 April 2019 to correct a minor
naming error (14/12/16/3/3/1/1976/AM1).

Kudusberg Wind Farm is now proposing to submit a Part 2 EA Amendment Application to split the authorised
Kudusberg WEF (14/12/16/3/3/1/1976/AM1) into two (2) separate smaller WEF projects, namely the Kudusberg
WEF and Oya WEF, which will result in a number of technical and administrative changes as detailed below:

¢ Amend the holder and contact details of the EA’s;
e Amend the name of the WEFs;

o Extend the validity of the EA;

e Amend location of Activity and SG codes;

e Amend the authorised coordinates;

e Amend the overall capacity;

e Amend the number of turbines,

e Amend the hub height;

e Amend the rotor diameter;

e Amend the blade length;

¢ Amend the details of the authorised Wind Measuring Lattice Masts; and
e Amend the Layout as well as the EMPr.

As an affected landowner, we would like to inform you that the application for amendment of the EA will be
submitted to the Department of Environmental Affairs (DEA) in accordance with the National Environmental
Management Act, 1998 (Act No. 107 of 1998) (NEMA) — EIA Regulations, 2014 (as amended).

More project related notifications and information will follow in due course. For further information, please contact
SIVEST as follows:

Offices: South Africa Durban, Johannesburg, Pretoria, Pietermaritzburg, Richards Bay
Africa Port Louis (Mauritius)

n CERTIFIED
(@}

(o) I

S N
o

—

Part of the SIVEST Group SIVEST SA (Pty) Ltd Registration No. 2000/006717/07 t/a SIVEST

MK-L-802 Rev. 0119



Sivest]

Hlengiwe Ntuli

PO BOX 2921, Rivonia, 2128
Tel — (011) 798 0600

Fax — (011) 803 7272

Email — hlengiwen@sivest.co.za

Yours faithfully

e

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



SIVEST Wesselweg 51, Rivonia Telefoon  +27 11 798 0600

Omgewingsafdeling Posbus 2921, Rivonia Faks +27 11 803 7272
2128 E-pos info@sivest.co.za
Gauteng, Suid-Afrika Webwerf  www.sivest.co.za

Gestig in 1952

U verwysing:  14/12/16/3/3/1/1976/AM1
Ons verwysing: 16235 — Kudusberg WEF Wysiging
Datum: 13 November 2020

Geagte Grondeienaar

DEFF-VERWYSINGSNOMMER: 14/12/16/3/3/1/1976/AM1

AANSOEK OM 'N DEEL 2-WYSIGING AAN 'N OMGEWINGSMAGTIGING (OM): BEOOGDE OPRIGTING VAN DIE
KUDUSBERG WINDKRAGAANLEG (WEF) NABY SUTHERLAND, WES- EN NOORD-KAAPPROVINSIE

Kudusberg Wind Farm (Edms.) Bpk. (hierna “Kudusberg Wind Farm” genoem) het SiVEST SA (Edms.) Bpk. aangestel
as die onafhanklike Omgewingsevalueringspraktisyn (OEP) om aansoek te doen om ’'n Wysiging van die
Omgewingsmagtiging (OM) vir die bogenoemde projek.

Op 25 Maart 2019 is 'n OM aan Kudusberg Wind Farm uitgereik vir die oprigting van die Kudusberg Windkragaanleg
(WEF) naby Sutherland, Wes- en Noord-Kaapprovinsie vir die bogenoemde projek (DEFF-verwysingsno.:
14/12/16/3/3/1/1976), en 'n daaropvolgende wysiging toegestaan op 4 April 2019 om ’'n klein naamfout reg te stel
(14/12/16/3/3/1/1976/AM1).

Kudusberg Wind Farm beoog nou om 'n Deel 2 OM-wysigingsaansoek in te dien om die gemagtigde Kudusberg WEF
(14/12/16/3/3/1/1976/AM1) te verdeel in twee (2) aparte kleiner WEF-projekte, naamlik die Kudusberg WEF en Oya
WEF, wat tot 'n aantal tegniese en administratiewe veranderinge sal lei, soos hieronder uiteengesit.

Wysiging van die:
e  houer en kontakbesonderhede van die OM’s;
e naam van die WEF's;
e geldigheidstyperk van die OM,;
¢ ligging van aktiwiteit en SG-kodes;
e gemagtigde koordinate;
e algehele vermog;
e aantal turbines;
¢ naafhoogte;
e rotordeursnee;
e bladlengte;
e besonderhede van die gemagtigde windmetingstraliemaste; en
e uitleg, asook die OBPr.

As 'n geaffekteerde grondeienaar, stel ons u hiermee in kennis dat die aansoek om wysiging van die OM by die
Departement van Omgewingsake (DO) ingedien sal word ingevolge die Nasionale Wet op Omgewingsbestuur (Wet
107 van 1998) (NEMA) — OlE-regulasies, 2014 (soos gewysig).

Meer projekverwante kennisgewings en inligting sal met verloop van tyd volg. Vir meer inligting, tree asseblief in
verbinding met SiVEST by:

Offices: South Africa Durban, Johannesburg, Pretoria, Pietermaritzburg, Richards Bay
Africa Port Louis (Mauritius)

ECERTIFIED
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Part of the SIVEST Group SIVEST SA (Pty) Ltd Registration No. 2000/006717/07 t/a SIVEST
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Hlengiwe Ntuli

Posbus 2921, Rivonia, 2128
Tel: 011 798 0600

Faks: 011 803 7272

E-pos: hlengiwen@sivest.co.za

Die uwe

Liandra Scott-Shaw
Omgewingskonsultant
SIVEST Omgewingsafdeling

Sivest)

Kudusberg Wind Farm (Pty) Ltd

Part 2 EA Amendment for proposed development of 325MW Kudusberg WEF and associated infrastructure, between Matjiesfontein and

Sutherland in the Western and Northern Cape Provinces

13 November 2020

Page 2



SIVEST

12 Autumn Road, Rivonia, 2128
PO Box 2921, Rivonia, 2128
Gauteng, South Africa

SIVEST

Established 1952

Environmental Consulting
Kudusberg Amendment

16235: Kudusberg Amendment
18 November 2020

Division:

Your Reference:
Our Reference:
Date:

Dear Landowner,

DEFF REF NO: 14/12/16/3/3/1/1976/AM1

NOTIFICATION OF PART 2 ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION (EA) AMENDMENT PROCESS FOR
THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF THE 325MW KUDUSBERG WIND ENERGY FACILTIY (WEF)
AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE, BETWEEN MATJIESFONTEIN AND SUTHERLAND IN THE
WESTERN AND NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCES

This letter serves to inform and notify all landowners and/or occupants of the land where the development is proposed,
of the EA Amendment process.

As an identified stakeholder, we wish to notify you of the Part 2 Environmental Authorisation (EA) Amendment process
that is being undertaken for the proposed 325MW Kudusberg Wind Energy Facility (WEF) and associated
infrastructure, between Matjiesfontein and Sutherland in the Western and Northern Cape Provinces. We further
request that you share this notification with anyone currently occupying / residing on your land. Please could you also
provide us with the details of all persons residing on, leasing or managing your land (name, cell phone number, postal
address and/or email address), so that we can ensure that all potentially Interested and/or Affected Parties (I&APS)
are included in our project database.

In terms of the National Environmental Management Act, 1998 (Act No. 107 of 1998) (NEMA), as amended, and the
Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Regulations, 2014, as amended, under Government Notices No R982, R983,
R984 and R985 (as amended), notice is hereby given that SIVEST SA (Pty) Ltd has been appointed, as the
independent Environmental Assessment Practitioner (EAP), to apply for an Amendment of the EA as well as to
undertake the required Public Participation Process (PPP) for the above-mentioned project to be submitted to the
National Department of Environment, Forestry and Fisheries (DEFF) for decision-making.

PROJECT BACKGROUND & DESCRIPTION

Kudusberg Wind Farm (Pty) Ltd (hereafter referred to as “Kudusberg Wind Farm”) was issued with an EA for the
proposed construction of the Kudusberg Wind Energy Facility near Sutherland, Western and Northern Cape Provinces
for the above mentioned project on 25 March 2019 (DEFF Reference No.: 14/12/16/3/3/1/1976), and a subsequent
amendment on the 04 April 2019 to correct a minor naming error (14/12/16/3/3/1/1976/AM1).

Kudusberg Wind Farm is now proposing to split the authorised Kudusberg WEF into two (2) separate smaller WEF
projects, namely the Kudusberg WEF and Oya WEF, which will result in a number of technical and administrative
changes. The split is being proposed to allow the projects to be suitable for numerous opportunities such as either the
Renewable Energy Independent Power Producer Procurement Programme (REIPPPP), Risk Mitigation Independent
Power Producer Procurement Programme (RMIPPPP), other government run procurement programmes that may
arise or for sale to private entities, if enabled and/or required in the drive for energy security in South Africa.

Following the split, the northern section of the authorised WEF will become the Oya WEF, while the southern section
of the authorised WEF will remain known as the Kudusberg WEF (authorised under 14/12/16/3/3/1/1976/AM1).
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In addition to the above, the following is included in this application:

e the final layout for the Oya WEF which has been informed by detailed specialist walk-throughs and on-site micro-
siting as per condition 29 of the Kudusberg EA.

o the approved EMPr authorised as part of the Kudusberg EA is being amended to each WEF and to incorporate
the final layout for the Oya WEF, management plans and the walk-throughs.

The proposed amendments in themselves are not listed activities according to Government Notice (GN) R326, R327,
R325 and R324 of the EIA Regulations (as amended on 07 April 2017 and 13 July 2018), and do not trigger any new
listed activity. In addition, the proposed amendments are within the original authorised development footprint, and do
not change the scope of the EA.

PROJECT LOCATION

The authorised Kudusberg WEF is situated approximately 45km south-west of the town of Sutherland, within the
Witzenberg and Karoo Hoogland Local Municipalities, which fall within the Cape Winelands and Namakwa District
Municipalities of the Western and Northern Cape Provinces respectively. The authorised Kudusberg WEF project is
currently located on sixteen (16) land portions, however, the project split will result in a change in the land portions for
each WEF. The land portions associated with each proposed WEF are shown below:

Farm name and Number 21- Digit SG Code District and Local
Municipality / Province
Kudusberg WEF
Remainder of the Farm Gats Rivier No 156 C01900000000015600000
Portion 1 of the Farm Gats Rivier No 156 C01900000000015600001 :
Portion 1 of the Farm Oliviers Berg No 159 C01900000000015900001 \(/:v?tzeengg:geli:/?s / DVI\\;les?er;g
Remainder of the Farm Oliviers Berg No 159 C01900000000015900000 Cape
Klipbanks Fontein No 395 C01900000000039500000
Remainder of the Farm Muishond Rivier No 159 C01900000000016100000
Remainder of the Farm Karee Kloof No 196 C07200000000019600000 Namakwa DM and Karoo
Remainder of the Farm Matjes Fontein No 194 C07200000000019400000 Hoogland LM / Northern Cape
Oya WEF
Portion 1 of the Farm Gats Rivier No 156 C01900000000015600001
Portion 2 of the Farm Gats Rivier No 156 C01900000000015600002
Remainder of the Farm Gats Rivier No 156 C01900000000015600000
Portion 1 of the Farm Riet Fontein No 157 C01900000000015700001 Cape Winelands DM and
Portion 2 of the Farm Riet Fontein No 157 C01900000000015700002 Witzenberg LM / Western
Portion 1 of the Farm Amandelbloom No 158 C01900000000015800001 Cape
Remainder of the Farm Amandelboom No 158 C01900000000015800000
Portion 1 of the Farm Oliviers Berg No 159 C01900000000015900001
Remainder of the Farm Oliviers Berg No 159 C01900000000015900000
Portion 4 of the Farm Urias Gat No 193 C07200000000019300004
Portion 6 of the Farm Urias Gat No 193 C07200000000019300006 Namakwa DM and Karoo
Remainder of the Farm Urias Gat No 193 C07200000000019300000 Hoogland LM / Northern Cape
Remainder of the Farm Matjies Fontein No 194 C07200000000019400000
Portion 5 of the Farm Urias Gat No 193 C07200000000019300005
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AVAILABILITY OF DRAFT EA AMENDMENT REPORT

We would like to inform you that, in accordance with the NEMA, as amended, the Draft EA Amendment Report for the
above-mentioned project will be available for public comment and review as from Wednesday 18 November 2020 to
Monday 11 January 2020 (end of business day).

The report as well as the accompanying appendices will also be made available on the following website:
http://ppp.g7energies.com/K7khasco90m. Should you wish to receive an electronic copy of the report in your preferred
electronic medium, please forward your request in writing to us. Comments can be submitted to:

Hlengiwe Ntuli

PO Box 2921, RIVONIA, 2128
Phone: (011) 798 0600

E-mail: hlengiwen@sivest.co.za
Fax: (011) 803 7272

An electronic copy of the report can be reviewed on electronic Tablets provided at the following public places:

VENUE STREET ADDRESS HOURS CONTACT NO
Sutherland Police Station 21 Piet Retief St, Open Every day for 24-Hours 023 571 8040
Sutherland, 6920 / Day
Witzenberg Local 53 Voortrekker Street, 023 316 8554
Municipality — Technical Ceres 08:00 - 16:00
Services Enquiries
Laingsburg Local Library Van Riebeeck Street Mondays - Fridays 023-5511019
Laingsburg 6900 9am — 1pm
1:30pm — 3pm

We would like to thank you in anticipation of your active and meaningful contribution to the EA Amendment and PP
processes.

Yours faithfully

Liandra Scott-Shaw
Environmental Consultant
SIVEST Environmental Division
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SIVEST

Autumnweg 12, Rivonia, 2128
Posbus 2921, Rivonia, 2128
Gauteng, Suid-Afrika
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Gestig in 1952

Afdeling: Environmental Consulting

U verwysing: Kudusberg Wysiging

Ons verwysing: 16235: Kudusberg Wysiging
Datum: 18 November 2020

Geagte Grondeienaar

DEFF-VERWYSINGSNO.: 14/12/16/3/3/1/1976/AM1

KENNISGEWING VAN DEEL 2-OMGEWINGSMAGTIGING (OM) WYSIGINGSPROSES VIR DIE
BEOOGDE ONTWIKKELING VAN DIE 325 MW KUDUSBERG WINDKRAGAANLEG (WEF) EN
VERWANTE INFRASTRUKTUUR TUSSEN MATJIESFONTEIN EN SUTHERLAND IN DIE WES- EN
NOORD-KAAPPROVINSIE

Hierdie skrywe dien om alle grondeienaars en/of okkupeerders van grond waar die ontwikkeling beoog word, te
verwittig en in kennis te stel van die OM-wysigingsproses.

As ’'n geidentifiseerde belanghebber, stel ons u hiermee in kennis van die Deel 2-omgewingsmagtiging (OM)
Wysigingsproses wat onderneem word vir die beoogde 325 MW Kudusberg Windkragaanleg (WEF) en verwante
infrastruktuur tussen Matjiesfontein en Sutherland in die Wes- en Noord-Kaapprovinsie. Ons versoek voorts dat u
hierdie kennisgewing met enigiemand deel wat u grond tans okkupeer/daarop woon. Kan u ons ook asseblief voorsien
van die besonderhede van alle mense wat op u grond woon, dit huur of bestuur (naam, selfoonnommer, pos- en/of e-
posadres), sodat ons kan verseker dat alle potensiéle belangstellende en/of geaffekteerde partye (B&GP’s) op ons
projekdatabasis ingesluit is.

Kragtens die Nasionale Wet op Omgewingsbestuur, 1998 (Wet 107 van 1998) (NEMA), soos gewysig, en die
Regulasies op Omgewingsimpakevaluerings (OIE-regulasies), 2014, soos gewysig, ingevolge Staatskennisgewing
R982, R983, R984 en R985 (soos gewysig), geskied kennisgewing hiermee dat SIVEST SA (Edms.) Bpk. aangestel
is as die onafhanklike Omgewingsevalueringspraktisyn (OEP) om aansoek te doen om 'n Wysiging van die OM, asook
om die nodige Openbare Deelnameproses (ODP) vir die bogenoemde projek te onderneem, wat by die Nasionale
Departement van Omgewingsake, Bosbou en Visserye (DEFF) ingedien moet word vir besluitneming.

AGTERGROND & BESKRYWING VAN PROJEK

Op 25 Maart 2019 is 'n OM aan Kudusberg Wind Farm (Edms.) Bpk. (hierna “Kudusberg Wind Farm” genoem) uitgereik
vir die beoogde oprigting van die Kudusberg Windkragaanleg naby Sutherland, Wes- en Noord-Kaapprovinsie vir die
bogenoemde projek (DEFF-verwysingsno.: 14/12/16/3/3/1/1976), en 'n daaropvolgende wysiging op 4 April 2019 om
'n klein naamfout reg te stel (14/12/16/3/3/1/1976/AM1).

Kudusberg Wind Farm beoog nou om die gemagtigde Kudusberg WEF in twee (2) aparte kleiner WEF-projekte te
verdeel, naamlik die Kudusberg WEF en die Oya WEF, wat tot 'n aantal tegniese en administratiewe veranderinge sal
lei. Die verdeling word beoog sodat die projekte geskik is vir verskeie geleenthede, soos hetsy die Verkryg ng°pmgr=
vir Hernubare Energie by Onafhanklike Kragprodusente (REIPPPP), die- - Ofa
Risikoversagtingsverkrygingsprogram vir Onafhanklike Kragprodusente (RMIPPPP), anhder rﬁggq S
verkrygingsprogramme wat tot stand kan kom of vir verkoop aan privaatentiteite, sou dltr'/rm)on iK-ge

benodig word in die strewe na energiesekerheid in Suid-Afrika. 4 C E S Al 1SO 9001
 In South Africa & Mauritius
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Na die verdeling sal die noordelike gedeelte van die gemagtigde WEF die Oya WEF word, terwyl die suidelike gedeelte
van die gemagtigde WEF steeds die Kudusberg WEF sal bly (gemagtig onder 14/12/16/3/3/1/1976/AM1).

Benewens die bogenoemde, is die volgende by hierdie aansoek ingesluit:

¢ Die finale uitleg vir die Oya WEF, wat toegelig is deur gedetailleerde spesialis-veldwaarnemings en terplaatse
mikro-plasing ooreenkomstig Voorwaarde 29 van die Kudusberg OM.

e Die goedgekeurde OBPr, wat as deel van die Kudusberg OM gemagtig is, word gewysig vir elke WEF en om die
finale uitleg vir die Oya WEF, bestuursplanne en veldwaarnemings te inkorporeer.

Die beoogde wysigings op sigself is nie gelyste aktiwiteite volgens Staatskennisgewing R326, R327, R325 en R324
van die OlE-regulasies (soos gewysig op 7 April 2017 en 13 Julie 2018) nie, en gee nie aanleiding tot enige nuwe
gelyste aktiwiteit nie. Daarbenewens is die beoogde wysigings in die oorspronklik-gemagtigde ontwikkelingsvoetspoor
en verander nie die bestek van die OM nie.

PROJEKLIGGING

Die gemagtigde Kudusberg WEF is sowat 45 km suidwes van die dorp Sutherland, in die Witzenberg- en Karoo
Hoogland Plaaslike Munisipaliteit, wat onderskeidelik in die Kaapse Wynlande en Namakwa Distriksmunisipaliteit van
die Wes- en Noord-Kaapprovinsie geleé is. Die gemagtigde Kudusberg WEF-projek is tans geleé op sestien (16)
grondgedeeltes, hoewel die projek se verdeling 'n verandering in die grondgedeeltes vir elke WEF tot gevolg sal hé.

Die grondgedeeltes wat met elke beoogde WEF verband hou, word hieronder aangedui:

Plaasnaam en -nommer

21-syfer SG-kode

Distriks- en Plaaslike
Munisipaliteit /Provinsie

Kudusberg WEF

Restant van die plaas Gats Rivier No. 156

C01900000000015600000

Gedeelte 1 van die plaas Gats Rivier No. 156

C01900000000015600001

Gedeelte 1 van die plaas Oliviers Berg No. 159

C01900000000015900001

Restant van die plaas Oliviers Berg No. 159

C01900000000015900000

Klipbanks Fontein No. 395

C01900000000039500000

Restant van die plaas Muishond Rivier No. 159

C01900000000016100000

Kaapse Wynland DM en
Witzenberg PM/Wes-Kaap

Restant van die plaas Karee Kloof No. 196

C07200000000019600000

Restant van die plaas Matjes Fontein No. 194

C07200000000019400000

Namakwa DM en Karoo
Hoogland PM/Noord-Kaap

Oya WEF

Gedeelte 1 van die plaas Gats Rivier No. 156

C01900000000015600001

Gedeelte 2 van die plaas Gats Rivier No. 156

C01900000000015600002

Restant van die plaas Gats Rivier No. 156

C01900000000015600000

Gedeelte 1 van die plaas Riet Fontein No. 157

C01900000000015700001

Gedeelte 2 van die plaas Riet Fontein No. 157

C01900000000015700002

Gedeelte 1 van die plaas Amandelboom No. 158

C01900000000015800001

Restant van die plaas Amandelboom No. 158

C01900000000015800000

Gedeelte 1 van die plaas Oliviers Berg No. 159

C01900000000015900001

Restant van die plaas Oliviers Berg No. 159

C01900000000015900000

Kaapse Wynland DM en
Witzenberg PM/Wes-Kaap

Gedeelte 4 van die plaas Urias Gat No. 193

C07200000000019300004

Gedeelte 6 van die plaas Urias Gat No. 193

C07200000000019300006

Restant van die plaas Urias Gat No. 193

C07200000000019300000

Restant van die plaas Matjies Fontein No. 194

C07200000000019400000

Namakwa DM en Karoo
Hoogland PM/Noord-Kaap
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Plaasnaam en -nommer 21-syfer SG-kode Distriks- en Plaaslike
Munisipaliteit /Provinsie

Gedeelte 5 van die plaas Urias Gat No. 193 C07200000000019300005
BESKIKBAARHEID VAN DIE KONSEP OM-WYSIGINGSVERSLAG

Ons stel u hiermee in kennis dat die Konsep OM-wysigingsverslag vir die bogenoemde projek, ingevolge die NEMA,
soos gewysig, vanaf Woensdag 18 November 2020 tot Maandag, 11 Januarie 2021 (teen sluitingstyd) beskikbaar
sal wees vir openbare kommentaar en insae.

Die verslag, sowel as die meegaande bylaes, sal ook op die volgende webwerf beskikbaar gestel word:
http://ppp.g7energies.com/K7khasco90m. As u 'n elektroniese kopie van die verslag in u elektroniese medium van
voorkeur wil ontvang, moet u dit asseblief skriftelik by ons versoek. Kommentaar kan ingedien word by:

Hlengiwe Ntuli

Posbus 2921, RIVONIA, 2128
Telefoon: 011 798 0600

E-pos: hlengiwen@sivest.co.za
Faks: 011 803 7272

'n Elektroniese kopie van die verslag kan op elektroniese tablette besigtig word wat by die volgende openbare plekke
voorsien word:

PLEK STRAATADRES URE KONTAKNO.

Sutherland Polisiestasie Piet Retiefstraat 21, Oop elke dag vir 023 571 8040
Sutherland, 6920 24 uur per dag

Witzenberg Plaaslike Munisipaliteit Voortrekkerstraat 53, ) ] 023 316 8554
— Tegniese Dienste se Navrae Ceres 08:00 - 16:00

Laingsburg Plaaslike Biblioteek Van Riebeeckstraat, Maandae — Vrydae 023 551 1019
Laingsburg, 6900 9vm. —1 nm.

1:30 nm. — 3 nm.

Ons dank u by voorbaat vir u aktiewe en betekenisvolle bydrae tot die OM-wysigings- en OD-proses.

Die uwe

Liandra Scott-Shaw
Omgewingskonsultant
SIVEST Omgewingsafdeling
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sivest PPP

From:
Sent:
Cc:
Subject:

Tracking:

Dear Landowner,

sivest_PPP

19 November 2020 11:52 AM

Stephan Jacobs; Liandra Scott-Shaw; Hlengiwe Ntuli; 'Veronique Fyfe'
Kudusberg WEF Amendment: Landowner Notification

Recipient

Stephan Jacobs

Liandra Scott-Shaw

Hlengiwe Ntuli

'Veronique Fyfe'
'duplessis@peg.co.za'
'karlocloete@gmail.com'
'nellyvanderwalt@gmail.com’
‘elizna_lizzy@hotmail.com’
'boesmansfontein@gmail.com’
'karlocloete@gmail.com'
‘vlakkraal@outlook.com’
‘aandblom@roggeveld.co.za'
‘fdconradie@roggeveld.co.za'
'pietmika@gmail.com’
'rianabreedtl@gmail.com’
‘charl@agrisell.co.za'
'joreedt@gpnet.net’
‘carlie@sun.ac.za'
'gysjr@dutoit.com'’
‘doctort@mweb.co.za’'
‘elias@roggeveld.co.za'
'basie.ria@gmail.com’
"rudolfjsteenkamp@gmail.com’
‘oranjefontein@roggeveld.co.za'
‘admin@calvinia.co.za'
‘'nico@wadrif.com’
'bokveldmotors@telkomsa.net’
‘anetenhenni@worldonline.co.za'
'john@pointbreak.com.na’
‘abrieduplessis@aol.com’
'hw.duplessis@sanlam.co.za'
'stefanievzyl@gmail.com’
‘apaulsen@cmw.co.za'
'paulsenannie@gmail.com’
'dianakoorts@gmail.com'’
'lofdal@roggeveld.co.za'
‘fortuin@roggeveld.co.za'
'klipfontein@breede.co.za'
'remhoogte@ceresremhoogte.co.za'

‘admin@fonteintjie.co.za'

'mlheyns@wispernet.co.za'
'dvdv@lantic.net'
'bernise@telkomsa.net’
'blesfontein@roggeveld.co.za'
‘adutoit8 @gmail.com’
'santab@roggeveld.co.za'
'dirkiebothma@gmail.com'
‘chromedent@iburst.co.za'
'ireneleroux6@gmail.com’
‘chromedent@iburst.co.za'
'gys@dutoit.com’
'susanjohnhamman@gmail.com’
‘carlie@sun.ac.za’
‘carlie@sun.ac.za’
'svdv@lantic.net'

'bothmal966@gmail.com’

Delivery

Delivered: 2020/11/19 11:53 AM
Delivered: 2020/11/19 11:53 AM
Delivered: 2020/11/19 11:54 AM



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
Regards,
Hlengiwe Ntuli

Projects Secretary & PPP Administrator
SIVEST

D +27 11 798 0690 | T +27 11 798 0600 E HlengiweN@sivest.co.za | W www.sivest.co.za
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